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Linda Williams

To: Susan Jones
Subject: RE*Re: Docket #011189-WS Title Correction

Ok, will do. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Susan Jones

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 1:15 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: Re: Docket #011189-WS Title Correction

Linda,

Please remove the reference, (Utilities Inc. of Florida), from after the name listed for
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Co. in Docket #0111839-WS.

This will make Docket #011189-WS consistent with the name correction of company WS433 in
the Master Commission Directory. The correct company's name as listed in the directory is
now Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company.

Thank you.

Sue Jones
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